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The school was built in 1924 and the fist class to graduate from this school was the class of 1925.  Close to where the school sits presently, was a four-room school.





This was first built for a telephone office.  Some of the telephone operators were Roy & Amy Lorimer, Bill &Charlotte Frisbey, Merl & Iladel MacNeal, Joyce Hughes, & Mr. & Mrs. Steidly.  (served as residences for telephone operators since it was a 24 hour a day job).  Later it was a upholstering business ran by Juanita Bencken, and later a small café was ran by Gordon Smith.





This building is located on Kansas Ave.  Curtis Knudson built it in the 1930’s.  Several businesses were here including a doctor’s office, dentist, newspaper, cream station & a liquor store.  It served as residences for Steeles, Herb Thayer, Dresher family, Frank & Faye Barnett, Lawrence Claar family, Darrell Smith family, Lloyd Bacon family, & Clarence & Bessie Barnett before Vaughn’s purchased it.





Old Jail and City Hall-This was built in the early 1920’s.  It was used for storage & housed both rural and city fire trucks.  It is located on Ohio St.














